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Mr. Seamus Grant, Web: www.cotkcoco.ie
PC! Unit,

An Bord Plean ala,

64 Marlborough Street,
Dublin 1,

D01 V902

8th February 2019
Re: Celtic Interconnector Project

Dear Mr. Grant,

I wish to advise that the Waste Licence Application Team considers the project
mature enough to enter the PCI permit process and has no objection in principle to
the PCI application proceeding.

However, no recovery of soil and stone may be undertaken on the site until the
appropriate approvals under Waste Management Legislation have been obtained

Yours sincerely,

~
Pauline Falvey, : E S

Licence Application Section,
Environment Directorate,
Cork County Council,
Inniscarra, Co. Cork,

® 021 4532767
X pauline.falvey@corkcoco.ie.
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